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Mike Kuo

From: Helen Zhao
Sent: June04日2004年Friday 12:37  PM
To: Mike Kuo
Cc: Thu Chan; Claire Hoque
Subject: RE: Secure Wireless, Inc., FCC ID: QNPEV-F433P,  Assessment NO.: AN04T3895

Hello Mike,

Question #1: What is the approval status of associated receiver that will be used with this transmitter ?  If it is complied with FCC DoC 
procedure, please provide the model name and brand name.  If it is complied with FCC equipment authorization procedures, please 
provide FCC ID number.

Answer: The transmitter is compatible with the following receivers:
PC5132-433, PC5102WKK1 (2), PC4164-433, LCD 5501Z32-433 and Envoy Systems. 
Receiver PC5132-433 is already certified. FCC ID is F53005132.

Best Regards
Helen


